
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
APRIL 21, 2015 

 
The Finance Committee meeting was held on April 21, 2015 at North Royalton City Hall, 14600 State Road. 
The meeting was called to order at 6:16 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:  Committee Members: Chairman Larry Antoskiewicz, Vice Chair Gary Petrusky, Paul 
Marnecheck; Council: John Nickell, Dan Kasaris, Dan Langshaw; Administration: Mayor Robert Stefanik, 
Finance Director Eric Dean; Other: Louis Krzepina, Michael Yeager. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Moved by Mr. Petrusky, seconded by Mr. Marnecheck to approve the March 17, 2015 Finance Committee 
minutes. Yeas: 3. Nays: 0. Motion carried.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. Monthly Finance report including tax collections status 

Mr. Dean reviewed the City Income Tax Collections Report, a copy of which is attached to these minutes. 
He said our collections are following the same pattern as last year. We were up a similar amount last year 
in April, but ended up showing a decrease in May. He said the year to date collection increase may be the 
result of early filings and payments. The final numbers in May and June will give us a better idea of how 
our collections are shaping up. Mr. Marnecheck asked if it is still possible for a company to carry forward 
its losses for 5 years?  Mr. Dean said yes, that is how our current ordinance reads. He said that this will be 
the standard in 2016 due to HB 5. He said that we have reached out to RITA regarding HB 5 and have 
been told that there will be an ordinance presented to Council before the end of the year adjusting our 
current tax laws to fit the HB 5 laws. Every city will have to do this. Mr. Antoskiewicz said that when it 
comes time to adopt this ordinance, we will have RITA come in and address a Finance Committee to go 
over what the changes will be and how they will effect what we are doing. He said that it is his 
understanding that this won’t do much to hurt us and there may even be a few items included that will help 
us. Mr. Kasaris asked if these new laws will force us to tax gambling proceeds. Mr. Dean said yes, this 
was part of the uniformity to require municipalities state wide to tax gambling proceeds rather than a 
patchwork of communities throughout the state. Mr. Kasaris asked at what amount do we begin to tax 
gambling proceeds. Mr. Dean said it will be anytime a 1099 is issued. This will be recorded not only 
through the federal and state, but now the city as well. He said there was a slight change in the law that 
made it harder to claim losses as well.  

 
2. Overtime 

Mr. Dean reviewed the Overtime Report, a copy of which is attached to these minutes. He said one item 
that stands out is the Engineering Department. He said this is due to BZA and Planning Commission 
clerical overtime and should not be showing up in this line item. He said that this will be reclassed into the 
proper account. He said that the Engineering overtime should be zero. All the rest of the accounts look 
good.  

 
3. Capital Improvements/City Hall Financing 

Mr. Dean said that everything has been completed. Everything closed on April 7, 2015 and the total 
interest costs was 2.77%. He said comparing this to 2014, the total interest cost was 3.28%, so this is 
almost half of a percent lower and will save us money. Mr. Antoskiewicz asked if Mr. Dean had a final 
number on the cost per year. Mr. Dean said that for the City Hall repayment will be close to $200,000 per 
year for the next 20 years. Remove from agenda. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. North Royalton Cemetery Fee 

Mr. Antoskiewicz said that we are in the process of reviewing these fees. Mayor Stefanik said that we are 
comparing our fees with other communities to make sure that we are charging comparable fees. He said 
that we know that we will need funds for the future maintenance of the cemetery. He said we started 



Finance Committee April 21, 2015 Page 2 
 

putting money aside in 2008 to address this. That is how we were able to pave the cemetery driveway a 
few years ago. We know that it is going to require continued maintenance care and we need a revenue 
stream to make this happen. Mr. Kasaris asked who owns the fence that faces the radio towers? Mayor 
Stefanik said that it belongs to the radio towers. He knows that it needs some work and said we will be 
working with the owners on this. He said that we will be having fireworks this year and the radio tower 
property owners have agreed to let us shoot them off on this property. He said that we are continuing to 
secure sponsors for the fireworks.  

 
2. Appropriation Amendment 

Mr. Dean reviewed this with Council, stating that some of the amendments pertain to signage replacement, 
part time employees for the Service and Wastewater departments and improvements to Memorial Park 
including the upper pavilion roof replacement, a fountain for the lake and the pathway. Mr. Antoskiewicz 
said that he agrees with these proposed amendments for the park and said it will be a major improvement 
for a minimal cost. Mayor Stefanik said the estimate for the fountain is $6,000 which includes a light 
feature, and the pathway is estimated to be around $20,000. We are expecting the prices on the roof this 
week. 

 
Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Mr. Petrusky to recommend approval of this legislation to 
Council. Yeas: 3. Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Mr. Petrusky, seconded by Mr. Marnecheck to adjourn the April 21, 2015 meeting. Yeas: 3. 
Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 
  










	042115 Finance Minutes
	042115 Finance Minutes EXHIBIT

